LEGISL,q
?}L-

REP. RONALD G.WATERS, CHAIRMAN N REP. VANESSA BROWN
328 IRVIS OFFICE BUILDING .§$ < VICE CHAIR
P.O. BOX 202191 o
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120-2191 fod = 51252 KETN;E':EL”;}’Z_ORHNSON
PHONE: (717) 7726955 2 0
e AR - AU % ~ REP. MICHELLE BROWNLEE
e 6{7 SECRETARY
&
L4 ] 5

Pennsylbania Seneral Agsembly
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Pennsylvania Legislative Black Caucus

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 29, 2011

TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Ronald G. Waters, Chairman

Pennsylvania Legislative Black Caucus
SUBJECT: Request for Co-Sponsorship

In the near future, I will be introducing a resolution designating the month of May 2011 as Older
Americans Month in Pennsylvania. The commemoration of Older Americans Month is our
opportunity to recognize the many contributions of older citizens. We must continue to provide
them with support and encouragement.

This year's theme—Older Americans: Connecting the Community—pays homage to the many
ways in which older citizens bring inspiration and continuity to the fabric of our communities,
and highlights how technology is helping older Americans live longer, healthier, and more
engaged lives.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please call (717) 772-6955, or e-mail
dbowers@pahouse.net.



